From: Goldberg, Joshua

To: Trials

Cc: jday@fbm.com; dcallaway@fbm.com; llam@keker.com; calendar@fbm.com; Schroeder, Jacob; Bell, Cory;
Klodowski, Daniel; jsferrell@carrferrell.com; wyamazaki@carrferrell.com; Promptu-Systems-1PRs

Subject: IPR2018-00340, -00341, -00342, -00343, -00344, -00345

Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 3:13:03 PM

Dear PTAB,

During Friday’s conference call, Patent Owner would like to propose changes to the scheduling
orders for these cases. The oral hearings for these cases are currently scheduled for January 28-29,
2019. Patent owner would like to propose moving the oral hearings to February because its lead
counsel, Joshua L. Goldberg, is also lead counsel in five other IPRs with oral hearings scheduled for
January 29, namely IPR2017-02185, -02186, -02187, -02188, and IPR2018-00155. Petitioner does
not oppose moving the oral hearings to February, and both parties are available on February 5, 6,
11, 12, and 13.

Best regards,
Josh

Joshua L. Goldberg

Partner and Attorney at Law

Finnegan, Henderson, Farabow, Garrett & Dunner, LLP
901 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20001-4413

202.408.6092 | fax 202.408.4400 | joshua.goldberg@finnegan.com
www.finnegan.com | Bio | LinkedIn | PTAB Guidebook

This e-mail message is intended only for individual(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential,
proprietary, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you believe you have received this message in error, please
advise the sender by return e-mail and delete it from your mailbox. Thank you.
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